Pastukhov Illia

Full Stack Developer

Passionate and skilled Web & Blockchain Developer offering nearly 10 years of relevant experience and a proven track record of success in achieving extraordinary results. With a strong attention to detail and accuracy and the important ability to function well in a team setting, Pastukhov is looking for a Full Stack Developer job within a forward-moving company.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Node Js Full stack Developer Confidential

03/2017 - 01/2020

SOMBRA Company in Kiev, Ukraine

- Developed user interface using JSP with JavaBeans, JSTL and Custom Tag Libraries, ReactJS, JS, JQuery, Node.js, Angular Js, and HTML to speed the application and CSS based on the W3C and ADA standards.
- Worked with Node.js developer, Expert knowledge of modern back-end JavaScript (Node.js), front-end JavaScript, Angular, HTML, & CSS, including libraries and frameworks.
- Connected the database and the application server by using the Mongoose and created a RESTful API server with Node.js and Express.
- Implemented load-balancing with NGINX to allow dozens of Node JS instances to handle thousands of concurrent users.

Full Stack Developer Confidential

03/2020 - 02/2021

3+ long term projects / Remote Position

- Delivered prioritized solutions and customer support via a NodeJS microservice architecture which include modules for database synchronization, call routing, chatboxing, analytics, and scripted messaging using Docker containerization.
- Build prototype for various required services such as Scheduling, Logging and Notification Service using third party Node JS based JavaScript library.
- AWS EC2 instances were configured in developing and QA environments with Node.JS.
- Developed Rest Web services as well as Node Rest framework for backend services, using Mongo DB (NoSQL) for database services.

JavaScript Developer

Confidential

Achievements/Tasks

- Worked on React JS Virtual Dom and React views, rendering using components which contains additional components called custom HTML tags.
- Manage deployment automation using Puppet, Custom Puppet modules and Ruby.
- Used Bootstrap and Angular.JS, React.js and Node.js in effective web design.

DApp Developer

Confidential

03/2021 - 03/2022

3+ long term projects / Remote position

- Rust Programming: Worked on the development and implementation of new blockchain technologies and developed some smart contracts for special tokenomics on solana network.
- Solidity Programming: Collaborated with colleagues from other departments and participated in the creation and testing of new DApps on EVM networks.
- Built and maintained strategic relationships with potential investors and business partners and brainstormed new ideas at a project.

- pastukhovillia@outlook.com
 - +380 93 195 6900
- Saburova UI, Kiev, Ukraine
- github.com/superblockchainman

SKILLS



EDUCATION

University

Taras Shevchenko National University of Kiev

02/2012 - 10/2016,

Kiev, Ukraine

CONFERENCES & COURSES

Conference/Course Name Conference/Issuer of the certificate

ORGANIZATIONS

Organization Name

LANGUAGES

English Ukrainian

INTERESTS

Basketball	Internet Game
Reading	